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DATE: August 19, 2015

TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Adria E. Harper, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
RE: Docket No. 150001-El — Citizens of the State of Florida v. Art Graham, Etc., Et

Al., Florida Supreme Court Case No. SC15-1517

Please note that the above appeal has been assigned to Adria Harper. The Notice of
Administrative Appeal was filed on August 12, 2015. The case schedule is as follows:

DATE ITEM

9/17/15 Draft of Index of Record from Clerk to Appeals Attorney
10/1/15 Index of Record Served on Parties

10/12/15 Copy of Record to Appeals

10/21/15 Appellant’s Initial Brief Due

11/10/15 Commission’s Answer Brief Due

11/30/15 Appellant’s Reply Brief Due

11/30/15 Clerk Transmits Record to Court
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From: Adria Harper

To: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean; Angela Charles
Cc: Samantha Cibula

Subject: Appeal Case Schedule for Citizens" Appeal Docket No. 150001-El
Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 4:17:40 PM

Attachments: CourtCaseScheduleCITIZENS150001.AEH.doc

Please find attached the appeal case schedule for Florida Supreme Court Case No. SC15-1517
(Docket No. 150001-El). This memo is being provided to you for informational purposes only.

Adria E. Harper

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
AHarper@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6082

Please note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Many written communications to or from
the Florida Public Service Commission may be considered public records, which must be made
available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.
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Please note that the above appeal has been assigned to Adria Harper.  The Notice of Administrative Appeal was filed on August 12, 2015. The case schedule is as follows:


		DATE

		ITEM



		9/17/15

		Draft of Index of Record from Clerk to Appeals Attorney



		10/1/15

		Index of Record Served on Parties



		10/12/15

		Copy of Record to Appeals



		10/21/15

		Appellant’s Initial Brief Due



		11/10/15

		Commission’s Answer Brief Due



		11/30/15

		Appellant’s Reply Brief Due



		11/30/15

		Clerk Transmits Record to Court
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